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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Chapman, Sarah E <Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Re: Protested Application of Non-Standard Location: OXY USA Inc.

Thank you for letting me know.
I'll get with my team tomorrow to discuss a plan going forward.

Thanks,

Sarah

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2019, at 5:38 PM, Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> wrote:

RE: OXY USA Inc. [16696]
Platinum MDP1 34 3 Federal Com Well No. 177H [API No. 30-015-46046]
Located in SEC 34 T25S, R31E, NMPM

Ms. Sarah Chapman,

The OCD was notified that Devon Energy Production Inc. is protesting this application for
approval of a Non Standard Location for the above subject well. This party is identified as an
affected person for the location. Therefore, you are being notified that if OXY USA Inc. wishes
for this application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed
administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this

party. The application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative
review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next
30 days. If the protest remains after 30 days, the OCD will process the application. [06/14/19,
Noticed day; 30 day ends on 07/15/19]

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.
Protestant contact information:

Sharon T. Shaheen

Montgomery & Andrews Law Firm
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.

325 Paseo de Peralta (87501)

Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
505-986-2678

E-mail sshaheen@montand.com




Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Cell: 505-930-6717

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe(@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Lorraine Talley <|talley@montand.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; John F. McIntyre
<jmcintyre@montand.com>

Subject: [EXT] Application for Administrative Approval of Non-Standard Location: OXY USA Inc.

Ms. Sandoval,

Attached for your information is correspondence from Sharon T. Shaheen, dated June 14, 2019,
regarding the above referenced matter. Thank you for your attention hereto.
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Cordially,

Lorraine Talley

Legal Assistant to Sharon T. Shaheen, Louis W. Rose & Kari E. Olson
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.

325 Paseo de Peralta (87501)

Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

Direct Line: (505) 986-2613

Fax: (505) 982-4289

Email: Italley@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAILTO
ltalley@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

<Letter to OCD re Application for Admin Appvl of Non-Standard Location - OXY.pdf>



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lorraine Talley <ltalley@montand.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; John F. McIntyre
Subject: [EXT] Application for Administrative Approval of Non-Standard Location: OXY USA Inc.
Attachments: Letter to OCD re Application for Admin Appvl of Non-Standard Location - OXY.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Sandoval,

Attached for your information is correspondence from Sharon T. Shaheen, dated June 14, 2019, regarding the above
referenced matter. Thank you for your attention hereto.

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

Lawy' FIR

Cordially,

Lorraine Talley

Legal Assistant to Sharon T. Shaheen, Louis W. Rose & Kari E. Olson
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.

325 Paseo de Peralta (87501)

Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

Direct Line: (505) 986-2613

Fax: (505) 982-4289

Email: ltalley@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE THE
ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE
THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR,
PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO |talley@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




* 1 of 1 Attachment to 06/14/19 E-mail *

MONTGOM ERY SHARON T. SHAHEEN

Direct: (505) 986-2678
& ANDREWS Email: sshaheen@montand.com
LAW FIRM www.montand.com

June 14, 2019

Via Email to OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us and Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us

Adrienne Sandoval, Director
NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Leonard Lowe

RE: Application for Administrative Approval of Non-Standard Location:
OXY USA Inc.
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 177H-Purple Sage Wolfcamp
SHL: 220’ FNL 2557’ FWL Unit C Section 34 T23S R31E
BHL: 20’ FSL 1640°' FWL Unit N Section 3 T24S R31E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Sandoval:

This firm represents Devon Energy Production, Inc. (“Devon”). Devon is an
interest owner in the immediate vicinity of the above-referenced well. Please be advised
that pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.15.13 NMAC, Devon objects to OXY USA Inc.’s
application for non-standard location.

Very truly yours,

%ﬂnfm =) Sthohcen

Sharon T. Shaheen

cc (via email): Michael Feldewert, Attorney for OXY USA Inc.
Katie Dean, Devon Energy Production, Inc.

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



